Marguerite McLean F’S‘C-[Q _OIN)) - For ~TF

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 8:40 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/3/2012 8:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 110082-TP

Filename / Path: 110082.Order Closing Docket.03272012.doc

ORDER CLOSING DOCKET
Thank you,

Diamond Williams
Deputy Clerk Il

FNDENCE ¢

Office of General Counsel srtizel | Censnmert
Florida Public Service Commission o ORoo\ -] g
Email: diwillia@psc.state fl.us

FPhone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: O
Maoil: O
E~t\‘\a§t\‘-;



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110082

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMALL A6t
NAME CODE ADDRESS COm N
DIRECTORY
All American Telecom, Inc. hwalker@babe.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. hwalker@babc.com No
Angles Communication Solutions (Arlington) brian@just19.net No
Angles Communication Solutions (Melbourne) tom@telecomgroup.com No
ATMS Companies (12) tom{@telecomgroup.com No
Bellerud Communications, LLC hwalkeri@babc.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LL.C hwalker{@babc.com No
TRIARCH MARKETING, INC. hwalker@babe.com No

Printed on 4/3/2012 at 4:47:45 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02011-12 in Docket 110082-TP (Email ID = 051041)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02011-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0177-FOF-TP that

unpaid balances from settlement
agreement and from automatic
assessment are referred to DFS for
collection; closes docket.

4/3/2012



CLK Officlal Flling****9/26/12011 4:14 PM el

Matiida Sanders | 100 A< 7] >

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:14 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris - " e S
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/26/2011 4:13:00 PM m"“’f’é“mmme@ maiesu C(m:s‘ﬁm
Docket Number: 110082-TP DOCUMENT NO. Y@ Q,W...
Filename / Path: Not-InformalMeeting09-28-11.doc , TN

Notice Type: Memo for lssuance DISTRIBUTION: s

Notice of Informal Meeting for Wednesday, September 28, 2011, to be issued as soon as possible.

ooty ooy Faen ~ 2

Administrative Assistant Hi

Office of the General Counsel M/HL[‘:”O -0
Phone: (850) 413-6206
EmaLieo - 7




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110082

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS Col:\!qﬁlgg?()}w
DIRECTORY
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom@telecomgroup.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. regulatory@telecomgroup.com No
Angles Communication Solutions (Arlingion) brian{@just19.net No
Angles Communication Solutions (Melbourne) tom@telecomgroup.com No
Bellerud Communications, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No
TRIARCH MARKETING, INC. tom@telecomgroup.com No

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:39:36 PM



mailto:tom@telecomgroup.com
http:tom@telecom~rouE.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Qrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 732434)
Attachments: 06847-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/26/2011




CLK Official Filing****6116/12011 9:59 AM wRERE 1

Matlida Sanders ?éﬁ -1 - QQ@ - ﬂ§ _\\ﬁO '

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:31 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Rosanne Gervasi; Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Ray Kennedy
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/16/2011 9:21:00 AM M’ 0"'0’/

Docket Number: 100340-TP; 110082-TP

Filename / Path: 1112010\100340\100340.110082.Final Order.ldh.doc

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Gloria Ross MAI&W B [ 106&2~ 779
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l D - /0
Office of the General Counsel 5 MAILYE

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

FpsC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admmxstmwe[j parties | Consumer

Seument no. 0. OO |

DISTRIZUTION: S




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
All American Telecom, Inc. torm@telecomgroup.com No
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom@telecomgroup.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. regulatory@telecomgroup.com | No
American Dial Tone, Inc. B regulatory@telecomgroup.com No
‘Angles Communication Solutions (Arlington) brian@just]9.net No
FAngIes Communication Solutions (Melbourne) tom@telecomgroup.com No
[ AT&T Florida (10a) manuel. gurdian@att,com No
[ Bellerud Communications, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No
Bellerud Communications, LL.C tom(@gtelecomgroup.com No
DialTone & More, Inc, B brian@prepaidworx.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC tom{telecomgroup.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No
TRIARCH MARKETING, INC, tom@telecomgroup.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10Tampa) B de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 6/16/2011 at 4:08:15 PM



http:de.oroark{a]verizon.com
http:L----tom~JE~omgroup.com
mailto:tom@telecomgroup.com
mailto:TIrian@prepaidworx.com
mailto:urdian@att.com
http:tom@te~�0rIlgroup.com
mailto:regulatory@telecomgroup.com
mailto:tom@telecomgroup.com
http:rIl~comgroup.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1ot !

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 145121)

Attachments: 04124-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems bpening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/16/2011




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁ:ﬁgg‘lzm
DIRECTORY
All American Telecom, Inc. Iom@telecomgréﬁg‘p‘com No
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom(@@telecomgroup.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. regulatory(@telecomgroup.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. regulatory@telecomgroup.com No
Angles Communication Solutions brian@ijust19.net No
Angles Communication Solutions tom{@ielecomgroup.com No
AT&T Florida (10a) manuel gurdian@att.com No
Bellerud Communications, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No
Bellerud Communications, LLC tom@itelecomgroup.com No
DialTone & More, Inc, brian@prepaidworx.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (11) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC torm@telecomgroup.com No
TRIARCH MARKETING, INC. tom@telecomgroup.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Faxew
JUAILED

FEma I LED -

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 4:34:07 PM

- O

-4

/2.




State of Florida

- - - -
PHublic Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399.0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Fil'mg of Staff Recommendation

g

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hutp//www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Heariongs lab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www,floridapsc.com
http:llnntmimrl.on

RECENVEDPSC
. L
s W omreiaion™ 12 PHiz 02

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OaK BouLevGBMM|S SN

State of F]orlda

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CL E R K
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: May 12, 2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM.: Office of the General Counsel (Harris, Teitzman
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Kennedy, Salak) //( W
RE: Docket No. 100340-TP - Investigation of Associated Telecommunications

Management Services, LLC (ATMS) companies for compliance with Chapter 25-
24, F.A.C., and applicable lifeline, eligible telecommunication carrier, and
universal service requirements.

Docket No. 110082-TP ~ Initiation of show cause proceedings against American
Dial Tone, Inc., All American Telecom, Inc., Bellerud Communications, LLC,
BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions, and LifeConnex
Telecom, LLC for apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., Chapters 25-4 and 25-
24, F.A.C., and FPSC Orders.

AGENDA; 05/24/11 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Offer of Settlement ~ Final Agency
Action - Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham (100340-TP)
Administrative (110082-TP)

CRITICAL DATES: None

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SA\PSC\GCL\WP\100340.RCM.DOC

SLULMI N W MEDR-DATE

U332 vAY 2=

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 843373)
Attachments: Recommendation 03312-11.pdf ’
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any preblems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/12/2011




(10082 - TP

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110082

ADDRESS
IN
2y T
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom{dtelecomgroup.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. regulatory@telecomgroup.com No
Angles Communication Solutions tomgtelecomgroup.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TKO70 rwilson@anglescs.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TX840 brian{@just] 9.net No
Bellerud Communications, LLC TK293 tom@telecomgroup.com No
Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 tom@jtelecomgroup.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TK290 tom@telecomgroup.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 tom@telecomgroup.com No

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:09:42 PM

Fax?0
MA,| L!fo -
WILEO -

ADMINISTRATIVE

J0CUMENT NUMBER-DATE
02001 HAR28 =
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




REQUEST FOR CHANGE TQO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER e e e
SECER =0 PSC

Date of Request:  3/24/2011 Date of Commission Conference:  4/6/2011 Item hﬁ MAR 24 PH I2: 21
Docket No.:  110082-TP Brief Title: Show Cause - telecommunications companies
R ted b K Staff [0 Ot Bob Casey COritils 510N
equested by: er 5
Fivia CLERK

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed {IF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [0 Approve Request [0 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

[0 Defer Iltem to Conference Scheduled for: Date:

O Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

1 withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda)

K Late Filed Recommendation {must be filed no lster than 3:.00 p.m, on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

O Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] — [ssue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Conclse explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):
Staff needs additional time to prepare and file the recommendation. Staff requests until 3:00 PM Tuesday,
March 28", to file recommendation.
Signature (Technical Sta@. %" Initials {Division/Office Director or

Designee):

Signature (Legal Staff): 07 VZ/ Initials (General Counsel or

Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

. Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ,b/ Approve Request O Deny Request
Initials: yrﬁ/ Uﬁ~ Date:
Comments:
KEPCY
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: (@‘ Approve Request [ Deny Request

initiats: O
.

The Executive Suite will forward the coriginal approved form to the Office of

Date: 5/24/})

Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the CLK AGENDA
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public information Direcior, the STAFF COP[ED

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE

Commissioners’ Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket.

D1953 MAR: =

PSC/EXD-001 {Rev. 09/10) CWINNTPersonahREQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE.doc

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERE



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 709541)
Attachments: 01953-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line, as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/24/2011




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
— ~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle:

Docket No. 110082-TP Date Docketed: 03/24/2011 Title: Initiation of show cause proceedings against American Dial
Tone, Inc., All American Telecom, Inc., Bellerud
Communications, LLC, BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles

Company: All American Telecom, Inc. Communication Solutions, and LifeConnex Telecom, LLC for
American Dial Tone, Inc. apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., Chapters 25-4 and
. , 25-24, F.A.C., and FPSC Orders
American Dial Tone, Inc. 4 ’ :
Bellerud Communications, LLC F SCa CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Bellerud Communications, LLC _Admxmtraﬁve_Parﬁes_Cousumer
o ?L.C Manage?zent LLC d/b/a Angles Comm ' o DOCUMENT NO. -)
Official Filing Date: Expiration: c - ' QQQQL__L__
Last Day to Suspend: ____ DISTRIBUTION:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (ccL) PIF RAD 5s5C
(“Q" indicates OPR) | | | t x| Pox |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al2(b);B8(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments \FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff {—_l_)] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
ia.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearving Examiner __ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:




" Case Assignment and Scheduling Record s

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110082-TP Date Docketed: 03/24/2011 Title: Initiation of show cause proceedings against American Dial
Tone, Inc., A1l American Telecom, Inc., Bellerud
Communications, LLC, BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles
Company: All American Telecom, Inc. Communication Solutions, and LifeConnex Telecom, LLC for
American Dial Tone, Inc. apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., Chapters 25-4 and
American Dial Tone, Inc. 25-24, F.A.C., and FPSC Orders.
Bellerud Communications, LLC
Bellerud Communications, LLC
BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Comm
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | [ [ [ X |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al2(b);B8(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Murphy, A Teitzman [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 03/24/2011
2. Agenda NONE 04/05/2011
3. Standard Order NONE 04/25/2011
4, Revised CASR Due NONE 06/17/2011
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) B Casey, R Kennedy 11.
B Salak 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/24/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg:::ve ) 03!24(2011\*?P<K\C\\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




~«Lase Assignment and Scheduling Record S~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110082-TP Date Docketed: 03/24/2011

Company: A1l American Telecom, Inc.

American Dial Tone, Inc.
American Dial Tone, Inc.

Bellerud Communications, LLC
Bellerud Communications, LLC

BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Comm

Page 1 of 1

Title; Imitiation of show cause proceedings against American Dial

Tone, Inc., A1l American Telecom, Inc., Bellerud
Communications, LLC, BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles

Communication Solutions, and LifeConnex Telecom, LLC for
apparent violations of Chapter 364, F.S., Chapters 25-4 and
25-24, F.A.C., and FPSC Orders.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD S$SC
(“ (" indicates OPR) ] i i i i ] X |
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
OPR Staff C Murphy, A Teitzman [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Agenda (Deferred) NONE 04/05/2011
2. Agenda NONE 04/26/2011
3. Standard Order NONE 05/16/2011
4. Revised CASR Due NONE 06/17/2011
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Harris 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) B Casey, R Kennedy 11.
B Salak 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff LY
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
ALL GH ED BIL BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the +identical panel decides the case. d: ( E,\;& AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Szzg?ve ) 0372472011 “(\ d AN

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

‘NI




»~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.110082-TP Date Docketed: 03/24/2011

Company: All American Telecom, Inc.

American Dial Tone, Inc.
American Dial Tone, Inc.

Bellerud Communications, LLC
Bellerud Communications, LLC
BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Comm

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

~~

Page 1 of 1

Title: Imitiation of show cause proceedings against American Dial
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

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) | ] i B ] ! X | i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al12(b);:BS8(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff L Harris, A Teitzman [1] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011
2. Agenda 04/26/2011 05/10/2011
3. Standard Order 05/16/2011 | 05/31/2011
4, Revised CASR Due 06/17/2011 06/30/2011
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Harris 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) B Casey, R Kennedy 11.
B Salak 12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/14/2011 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: GH\
the ddentical panel decides the case. d:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ng:t:)ve ) : v NNV\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Ylaz|tl




/..\Case Assignment and Scheduling Record"‘\

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

Title: Initiation of show cause proceedings against American Dial
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

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | [ IES IEE [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al12(b);B8(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Harris, A Teitzman [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 04/28/2011 | 05/12/2011
2. Agenda 05/10/2011 05/24/2011
3. Standard Order 05/31/2011 | 06/13/2011
4. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2011 | 07/08/2011
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
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/25/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
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